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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 4:55 PM

To: ‘Eliza Ho'

Cc: Rosalind Wong; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SKD1057D/DOA:20.12.17
Dear Eliza,

The market value of SKD 1057D is $20K-$21K (Estimated) as at Dec 17.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Jannice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Eliza Ho [mailto:Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 3:05 PM

Cc: Rosalind Wong <rosalind_wong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Market Value - SKD1057D/DOA:20.12.17

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, DOA: 20.12.2017
Thank u.

Eliza Ho

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

-----Original Message-----
From: ApeosPort-V C4476 [mailto:AP5C4476@ms-ins.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 6 July, 2018 2:58 PM




To: Eliza Ho <Eliza Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Scan Data from FX-F8AF2B

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-V C4476
Device Location: HLB-L24-Motor-NA-NA-NA



5/4/2018

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

L3

Vehicie Owner Particulars
Owner {D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

(ms\q)

Company
2573M

SKD1057D
Yes

07 May 2018
CITROEN

GRAND C4 PICASSO 1.6L EXCLUSIVE

PSRHID

Brown

2009
10FJBC0662251
VF/UASFTF9J295544
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$29,353.00

07 Dec 2009

07 Dec 2009

2

$29,353.00

Yes

~04 Dec 2019

$16,144.00

06 Dec 2019

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$15,589.00

$2,463.00

" $18,607.00 -

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 May 2018
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7/6/2018 Used CITROEN Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SLGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
N cchend Offer Free 2 Years Warranty/Servicing Call Now. ‘««?—--—-- 2 i ; 7 il | i
Post an Advertisement wee - @, P
: = | ®Reic 4 cenmprep PRE-OWNED M
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just g MERCEDES-BENZ -
$58 until it's SOLD! : =
=
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
Browse by Category 7 | [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [20 results/page ¥ |
4 vahicles E];TROEN C4 R - o R i Ova G Searcn M
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection CITROEN C4 Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Available
Citroen Grand C4 Picasso 1,6A  $20,888 $7,950 fyr 19-Aug-2009 1,598 cc 125,000 km MPV Available

THP Exclusive

Popular Citroen Mpv For Your Family. Spacious And Reliable With Turbo Performance. Spacious 7 Seater MPV, 1 Owner, Pristine Condition! Loan And
Trade In Available, Call Us Now For A Viewing.

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Citroen Grand, Citroen Grand, Citroen, Grand, Used Citroen

Citroen C4 1.6A SX $16,988 $7,630 /yr 13-Jul-2009 1,598 cc 141,800 km Hatchback Available

Only Unit In The Market, New Road Tax Included, Affordable Fun Hatchback With Glass Roof. Fun, Easy To Drive, And Spacious. Various Loans
Available, Please Call To Arrange A Viewing. Don't Miss Out On.,,,

Posted: 01-Jul-2018  Tags: 2009 Citroen C4, Citroen CA, Citroen, C4, Used Citroen

Citroen C4 Picasso 1.6A THP $20,900 $6,430 /yr 19-Oct-2009 1,598 cc 168,763 km Hatchback Available

All Our Quality Pre-Owned Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price And With A Peace Of Mind! ST, A/VICOM Evaluate Are Welcome, Easy
Approval! Down Payment $1.9k, Our Flexible Bank And In House Fina...

Posted: 23-Jun-2018  Tags: 2009 Citroen C4, Citroen C4, Citroen, C4, Used Citroen

Citroen C4 Picasso 1.6A $18,200 $6,900 [yr 21-May-2009 1,598 cc 110,000 km Hatchback Available
Exclusive

Zero Problems With The Car, Large And Practical MPV For Comfort And Speed, Zero Modification. Car Is Showroom Condition. See To Believe.

Posted: 21-Jun-2018  Tags: 2009 Citroen C4, Citroen C4, Citroen, C4, Used Citroen

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found.

Make ode Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 0 v ;rsultsjpage

Home = New Cars | Used Cars ' Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find

buy used CITROEN, CITROEN Singapore, used CITROEN Singapore, used CITROEN, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used CITROEN Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,

real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given

that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Compare [ 4}
’ Follow saCarMart.com

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 4 ]

Add to Shortlist

Volkswagen Golf === Volkswagen Golf Honda Stream 1.8A v Citroen C4 Picasso
1.4A TSI = 1.4ATSI (COE till 03/2022) % 1.6A Exclusive Compare Now
30-Apr-2014 - 17-Jul-2014 19-Mar-2007 21-May-2009

Clear All

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=C4&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20098AVL=2&MOD=CITROEN
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